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Re: URGENT - 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SLR 1053D, Our
Ref: SLU 2082Y/RCA/jp/sl

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Mon 4/5/2020 10:21 AM
To:  WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  Accident <accident@kscgp.com>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of
claim related documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much regre�ed.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 10:09 AM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Accident <accident@kscgp.com>; LEE KATIE <ka�elee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: FW: URGENT - 2nd No�ce to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SLR 1053D, Our Ref: SLU
2082Y/RCA/jp/sl
 
Without Prejudice
 
Dear LKK  
 
Kindly assist to survey third party’s vehicle .
 
Details of survey as email below . Thanks
 
 
During the Circuit Breaker Period from 7 April 2020 to 4 May 2020, most of our staff are working from home.
 While we remain commi�ed to serving you, there may be delay in our customer services. 
We thank you for your kind understanding under this difficult situa�on.
 
 
Josephine Wong
Executive

Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909    
Main  • (65) 6222 7733 | DID • (65) 6490 9329  | Fax • (65) 6327 3869  |  Email • josephinewong@uoi.com.sg



5/4/2020 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?version=2020042702.13&popoutv2=1&leanbootstrap=1 2/5

 
UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse,
copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be
guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may
not necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.
 
From: 
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 9:14 AM
To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Cc: LEE KATIE <ka�elee@uoi.com.sg>; jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>
Subject: Re: URGENT - 2nd No�ce to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SLR 1053D, Our Ref: SLU
2082Y/RCA/jp/sl
 
Dear Josephine,
 
We refer to your email dated on 30 April 2020.
 
Please find enclosed our 2nd No�ce to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your necessary ac�on. Our client
is agreeable to appoin�ng LKK Auto Consultants as Single Joint Expert. 
 
Kindly arrange your surveyor to carry out the pre-repair inspec�on of our client's vehicle as soon as
possible. 
 
Thank you.
 
N.B.: Please note that we have moved to 133 New Bridge Road, #17-03 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413.
Please direct all correspondence to our new address. 
 
In light of the COVID-19 outbreak, our staff members are working from home. Please expect delays in our replies
during this �me. We apologize for any inconvenience caused. 
 
Best Regards, 
Sharon
For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP
133 New Bridge Road
#17-03 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413
Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0979 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com
 
 
KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registra�on No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual
or en�ty to whom it is addressed (including any a�achments) and is confiden�al and may be protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please no�fy the sender immediately by return email, delete this
message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any informa�on contained herein. Please note that e-
mails are suscep�ble to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the
informa�on contained in this communica�on nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not
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guarantee that the integrity of this communica�on has been maintained nor that this communica�on is free of
viruses, intercep�ons or interference.
 
 

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: 30 April 2020 12:45
To: Accident <accident@kscgp.com>
Cc: LEE KATIE <ka�elee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: URGENT - 1st No�ce to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SLR 1053D, Our Ref: SLU
2082Y/RCA/jp/sl
 
WP
 

1.       LKK Auto Consultants
2.       Priority Services
3.       Premier Appraiser Services
4.       STA Inspec�on
5.       Automobile Inspec�on Services
6.       Autoprobe Consultants
7.       FormTeam Adjusters
8.       LBS Auto Consultants
9.       RT Appraisal

 
 
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
 
From: Accident <accident@kscgp.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 12:17 PM
To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Cc: LEE KATIE <ka�elee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: Re: URGENT - 1st No�ce to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SLR 1053D, Our Ref: SLU
2082Y/RCA/jp/sl
 
Hi Josephine, 
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We are unable to open the zip folder. 
 
Kindly send a copy of the a�achment in PDF format for us to take our client's instruc�ons. 
 
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
Candice Lee
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
Sent: 30 April 2020 09:11
To: Accident <accident@kscgp.com>
Cc: LEE KATIE <ka�elee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: FW: URGENT - 1st No�ce to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SLR 1053D, Our Ref: SLU
2082Y/RCA/jp/sl
 
Without Prejudice
 
 
Dear Sharon
 
We propose Autoprobe Consultants , if you do not agree, kindly choose from our lists of surveyors.
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 6:02 PM
To: LEE KATIE <ka�elee@uoi.com.sg>
Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>
Subject: URGENT - 1st No�ce to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SLR 1053D, Our Ref: SLU
2082Y/RCA/jp/sl
 
Dear Sirs,
 
Please find enclosed the 1st No�ce to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your a�en�on/ac�on.
 
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
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